AL CSBERO

INTENT TO AWARD NOTICE

TO: Bidders

FROM: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager

DATE: April 5, 2024

RE: Bid 23-09 for Re-Keying Project, Raymond James Stadium

Please be advised that bids regarding the above-referenced service were received on Wednesday, April 3,
2024 at 10:00a.m. The Invitation to Bid was released to multiple prospective bidders via TSA’s mailing list,
DemandStar, and Vendor Link. Seven (7) prospective companies submitted bids according to the terms
and provisions of the bid document. One (1) of the seven (7) submittals was rejected.

It is the staff’'s recommendation that the bid be awarded to two (2) separate proposers.
The bid received from Total Key Control of Melbourne, Florida will be accepted as the most responsive

and responsible bidder meeting requirements and specifications for both Morse Watchman Key Watcher
Touch Systems and both Morse Watchman Tamper Proof Key Rings for a total award amount of $48,933.

The bid received from Independent Hardware South of West Palm Beach, Florida will be accepted as the
most responsive and responsible bidder meeting requirements and specifications for all other hardware
and labor for a total award amount of $226,236.10.

Let this notice serve as Intent to Award this bid award to Total Key Control and Independent Hardware
South.

Bids Evaluated By: Deltecia Jones, Procurement Manager
Brandon Flynn, Security and Parking Manager
Mike Davis, Stadium Consultant

cc: Bid File



